
 

CITY OF NAPERVILLE 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: September 8, 2023 
 
TO: City Council 
  
FROM: Mayor Wehrli  
  
SUBJECT: Recommended appointments for Boards and Commissions   
 

 
There are three current vacancies on the Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees.  As 
of July 18, 2023, when applications were compiled for review, 45 applications had been 
submitted for the Library Board. Applications continue to be submitted and will be 
considered as additional vacancies are filled. 
 
In accordance with the process outlined in Section 2-1-2 of the municipal code, I am 
transmitting the following recommended appointments for various boards and 
commissions for consideration at the October 3 City Council meeting: 
 
 
Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees 
Dr. Ashley Anderson, Psy.D. 
First Term: 10/03/2023 – 5/30/26 
 
Dr. Reginald Gardner 
First Term: 10/03/2023 – 5/30/26 
 
Viral Shah 
First Term:  10/03/2023 – 5/30/26 
 
 

All members of boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor with the 
approval of the City Council. All appointments shall be introduced at least two (2) weeks 
in advance of their consideration by the City Council. The Mayor shall transmit to each 
Councilman in confidence a written biography of the prospective appointees at least two 
(2) weeks prior to the appointments. The names of the candidates for appointment to a 
board or commission shall be included in the published agenda for the City Council 
meeting. The City Council shall be given notice of reappointment of members in the 
same manner as original appointments. 


